

# Touqir Shah

Interpreter | BDR

+923334989679

Touqirali5@gmail.com

92E, E block, Nawab Town,  
Lahore, Pakistan, 54000

## ABOUT ME

I am a highly skilled and experienced interpreter with 3 year of experience as an OPI/VRI interpreter and 4 years of experience in sales and marketing. I am fluent in English, Punjabi, Urdu and Hindi and I have a strong understanding of all cultures.

## EDUCATION

**Bachelor in Accounting & Finance**  
Fast National University  
2014-2018

## EXPERTISE

Sales

Lead gen

Interpretation

Marketing

## WORK EXPERIENCE

APR 2020 - JUN 2023 Lionbridge

### Interpreter OPI/VRI

- Provided support to patients and families by communicating complex medical information in an easy-to-understand manner
- Interpreted medical procedures and conversations between providers and patients with accuracy and cultural sensitivity

Jun-2023 - Present

### OPI/VRI Interpreter Freelance

- Working as a freelancer interpreter with the Future Group and One world global services, Providing Legal and Medical interpretation services

2018-2021 MIndbridge Lahore

### Business Development Rep

- Established and maintained productive relationships with key stakeholders and decision-makers
- Trained and mentored sales representatives on effective sales techniques, resulting in an increase in sales closures by 20%

## LANGUAGE

English - ADVANCE

Punjabi. - Native/ALTA Certified

Urdu - Native/ALTA Certified